
 

 

MEMO 

 

To:  Montana State Library Commission 

From:  Jennie Stapp, State Librarian 

Subject: 2026 spring federation meeting dates 

Date:  February 4, 2026 

 

The following is a list of 2026 spring federation meeting dates and locations.   

 

Broad Valleys Federation:   Thursday, March 12 – Friday, March 13 

Copper King Hotel, Butte 

 

Sagebrush Federation:   Friday, March 20, 2026 

Online only; Time TBD 

 

South Central Federation:    Saturday, April 11, 2026 

       Rosebud County Library, Forsyth 

 

Golden Plains Federation:   Thursday, April 23, 2026 

       Roosevelt County Library, Wolf Point 

 

Tamarack Federation:    Friday, April 24 - Saturday, April 25, 2026 

       North Lake County Library, Polson 

 

Pathfinder Federation:   Thursday, May 7, 2026 

       Chouteau County Library, Fort Benton 

 

 

General federation information is online at Federations.  

https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail.aspx?Event_ID=31681
https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail.aspx?Event_ID=31608
https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail.aspx?Event_ID=31443
https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail.aspx?Event_ID=29691
https://mslservices.mt.gov/ASPeN/Events/Event_Detail.aspx?Event_ID=31682
https://msl.mt.gov/libraries/library_development/index1

